Di Daniel & Gore, uc

IG Professional Surveying and Mapping

P.O. Box 1501
Lake City, Florida 32056

August 11, 2021

Gerald Lengacher

376 SE Memory Glen

Lake City, FL 32024

Subject: Parcel # 27-06-17-09784-154 - Lot 54, Shadow Wood, Unit 2

Dear Mr. Lengacher:

Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a vertical survey on Lot 54, Shadow Wood,
Unit 2, Columbia County, Florida and have determined the following:

e The Elevation Letter by Carol Chadwick, P.E. requires the minimum finish
floor elevation to be 85.36’

e Per the Elevation Letter from Carol Chadwick, the existing road centerline
varies between 87.9'+/- and 93.0'+/-.

e The finish floor of the residence is at 89.25' (NAVD 88).

If you have any questions, please call me.

Sincerely,

Scott Daniel, PSM

Scott Daniel, PSM * Cell: (386) 208-4176  E-mail: sdaniel@dgsurveying.com
David Gore * Cell: (386) 365-0298 * E-mail: dgore(@dgsurveying.com
Ph: (386) 752-9019 Fax: (904) 339-9229




